

Resumé

Personal information

First name/ Surname **TOMAS HILLERGREN**
Address **Jakobsgatan 49, 724 64 Västerås, SWEDEN**
Telephone **+46(0)73-058 71 62**
E-mail **info@hillergren.se**
Portfolio **www.hillergren.se**
Nationality **Swedish**
Year of birth **1974**
Languages **Swedish (mother tongue)**
English (fluently)



Skills and competences

Artistic skills and competences My primary strength is my vivid imagination and creativity combined with a strong ability to quickly realize ideas into concept art and, if desired, from there create illustrations, matte paintings or production art. I have very good knowledge of color theory, values, composition, perspective and other principles of illustration and visual storytelling. I am passionate about the creative process, focused at the given goal and a fast learner. My early experiences from being a mural painter taught me not to be overwhelmed by the size of any particular project and the value of good planning. I'm experienced in working together with others in a creative environment where giving, taking and evaluating constructive criticism is essential in order to reach a common goal. Previous experience has also granted me skills in other areas of the industry, such as 3D modeling, texturing, camera mapping, lighting and animation which makes communication with other members of the team easier.

Software knowledge, **Strong**
Adobe Photoshop
Autodesk Maya
Pixologic ZBrush
Adobe Premiere
Eyeon Fusion

Software knowledge, **Basic**
Adobe Dreamweaver
Adobe After Effects
Adobe Illustrator
Adobe InDesign
Autodesk 3D Studio Max
Corel Painter

Education

Date 2011
Education **Dinosaurs – Their evolution and extinction, Stockholm University**
Date 2010
Education **Introduction to 3D graphics (3D Studio Max), Gotland University**
Date 2009
Education **3D modelling and ZBrush, Gotland University**
Date 2009
Education **Concept Art II, Gotland University**
Date 2008
Education **Concept Art, Gotland University**

Date	2006 - 2009
Education	Computer Graphics , Luleå University of Technology
Degree attained	Bachelor of Science with a major in Computer Graphics
Date	2006
Education	Image Knowledge/Digital Illustration , Växjö University
Date	2005
Education	Webdesign and Visual Learning , Växjö University
Date	2005
Education	Digital Creation of Art and Design in 3D , Växjö University
Date	1996-1998
Education	Art , Ålsta folk high-school
Date	1995-1996
Education	Aesthetics , Ålsta folk high-school

Work experience

Date	2011-2012
Employer	ProLounge , Västerås
Occupation or position held	Illustrator/Storyboard artist
Date	2011
Employer	Swedish Red Cross , Umeå
Occupation or position held	Graphic designer
Date	2010
Employer	ProLounge , Västerås
Occupation or position held	Graphic artist
Date	2009
Employer	Swedish Red Cross , Umeå
Occupation or position held	Graphic designer
Date	2002-2003
Employer	Folkuniversitet , Östersund
Occupation or position held	Tutor in traditional drawing and painting.
Date	2002
Employer	"Ung i Östersund" , Östersunds kommun
Occupation or position held	Illustrator/Graphic designer
Date	1999-2000
Employer	Datortek , Östersunds kommun
Occupation or position held	Tutor in visual aspects of webdesign, Photoshop.

Mural paintings (several painted in front of a live audience)

Date	1992 – 2004
Commissioned by	LuleåKalaset (city festival), Luleå. Piteå Dansar och Ler (city festival), Piteå. Skellefteåfestivalen (city festival), Skellefteå. NFG Jam (Hip Hop Jam), Umeå. Stadsfesten (city festival), Umeå. Galaxen (youth centre), Umeå. Unique Streetwear (clothes shop), Östersund. Kårhuset (student union), Sundsvall. Cirkus Kul&Bus (circus), Östersund. Tant Ewas Fik (student café), Östersund. Primus (adult education centre), Östersund (3 paintings). Restaurang Aveny (restaurant / nightclub), Sundsvall (5 paintings). Torvalla Fritidsgård (youth centre), Östersund. Storsjöyran (city festival), Östersund. Saga (nightclub), Östersund. Fritidsgården Östman (youth centre), Frösön (2 paintings). Kulturnatten (culture festival), Ånge. Folktandvården (dentists office), Bräcke. Atletklubben (gym), Bräcke. Folkets Hus (community centre), Bräcke. Bräcke kommun (underground passageway), Bräcke. Bobergskolan (upper secondary school), Ånge. Folkets Hus (community centre), Ljungaverk.